Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Andy Lojo [Andy.Lojo@anteagroup.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:55 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Progress on Berkeley Farms Emeryville site.

Thanks,

Will do. Since we are pressure grouting, the only waste being generated is the Christy box
and a little pavement around it. We will mention that in the report, and its disposal as

construction debris.

Andy

Andrew Lojo P.G.| Senior Consultant | USA Antea™Group

1350 Treat Blvd, Suite 250
Walnut Creek, California 94597

Direct 925 954 4522 | Mobile 510 703 5696 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411
andy.lojo@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:19 AM

To: Andy Lojo

Subject: Re: Progress on Berkeley Farms Emeryville site.

Hi Andy,

Great news. Congratulations on persevering with this issue. Please include disposal
information in the well destruction report for any waste generated during well
decommissioning.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 16, 2012, at 5:36 PM, "Andy Lojo"
<Andy.Lojo@anteagroup.com<mailto:Andy.Lojo@anteagroup.com>> wrote:

Hi Jerry,



We have reached access agreement with the property owner, and are scheduled to abandon the
last two wells on December 7th. We will try to get you the closure report before the end of
the year.

Thanks

Andy

Andrew Lojo P.G.| Senior Consultant | USA Antea™Group

1350 Treat Blvd, Suite 250
Walnut Creek, California 94597

Direct 925 954 4522 | Mobile 510 703 5696 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411
andy.lojo@anteagroup.com<mailto:andy.lojo@anteagroup.com> |
www.anteagroup.com<http://www.anteagroup.com/>
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Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com<http://www.inogenet.com>

This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit
http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality.
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http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality.




